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Bernie Haberer

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: SER Early Bird Rate and Poster Submissions expire on Sunday
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Early Bird Registration 

Poster Abstract Submissions 

ACTION REQUIRED NOW 
 

 

  

 

 Deadlines - July 28, 2019 
  

  

  

 

  

 

 

 

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT ENDS SUNDAY 7/28/19  

 

 

 

 

Register for Conference NOW to save $$$ 
 

 

Our fantastic slate of speakers are finalizing their presentations for another 

fantastic educational program at this year's conference in Columbus, GA. Save 

money and register today.  

 

If you are interested in the Pre-Conference session, register now - only FIVE 

seats remain available.  Seats will be given on a first come/paid basis - rest will 

be placed on a wait list. 

 

Your 2019 Conference Team is looking forward to seeing you in October.   
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Abstract submissions are due no later than July 28, 2019 

 

Any submission received later will not be included in the program 

book and will not be eligible for prize awards.  

 

 

Visit our Website Now  
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